Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2" Floor Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

April 4, 2017

PARTIAL COMPREHENSIVE MODERNIZATION AT
NORTHVIEW HEIGHTS REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS
CONTAINING MATERIALS (ACM) (LABOR ONLY)

IFB#300-10-17
ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued April 4, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid - IFB
#300-10-17 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Is there a typical square footage for the different apartments at this site?
A: Yes, a third party will verify square footage based on Contracted
Yendor, :
Item 2: Q: Should the cost of the Allegheny County Permit be added into the square
foot price?
Al Yes.
Item 3: Q: Is the Housing Authority handling the final air clearance testing or should

that also be added into the square footage price?
Al This will be part of the third party contract, for testing and

monitoring,

Ttem 4: Q: This contract is labeled labor only, will the Housing Authority be charged
for the materials used? How should the disposal be included in the price?

A: HACP is not responsible for any part of material or disposing of
material, contractor is require to follow all state, local and city codes. Price should be
included in square footage price.



Item 5: The proposal due date is changed to April 10, 2017, the time and location remain
unchanged at 10:00 AM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2Mp loor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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